
 

 

 
 
 
 

January 24, 2011 
 
 
 
Re:     11RFP77234A-DR, GED & Employment Training Skills 
 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
11RFP77234A-DR, GED & Employment Training Skills.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11RFP77234A-DR, 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference to the above 
ITB. 
 
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-7916. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time January 27, 2011, at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2011. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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1.  What is the proposed budget for this project?   

 Response: All budgets are proposed in the each of the responding vendor(s) cost proposal. 

2.  How soon will services begin/end?  

 Response: As soon as possible and end May 31, 2011.  

3.  Are there individuals who are currently slated to receive these services, or will the approved 
vendor need to locate individuals on their own?  

Response:  The County will have some applicants; however, it is up to the successful vendor to 
ensure the outcome that is stated in the scope of work of this document.  

4.  Who is currently providing these services?  

 Response: There is no one currently performing these services at this time.  

5.  Are computers located at each site? If a different site is approved, must it have a computer lab in 
order for consideration as an alternate site?  

Response:  Computers are located at both sites; however, the successful vendor shall work with 
the centers to see if they can accommodate the successful vendor(s) needs.  This program shall 
not interrupt our operational hours to accommodate the contracted provider plan.  .   

6.  Do the proposed locations offer additional services to the parents (i.e. child care) during the 
training classes?  

Response:  If a customer is enrolled in our program then childcare is available to them.  During 
training classes it depends, the customer would have to find their own childcare even if we are 
able to provide the funds for childcare.  

 


